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1.   ADDENDUM 
     NO. 1     
               

2.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
12/13/2024 
      

3.  SOLICITATION NUMBER 
RFQ 24-03 
 

4.  SOLICITATION DESCRIPTION 
Architectural & Engineering Design 
Services Workforce Development Center 
 

5.  ISSUED BY: 
 
LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE 
ROSS WILSON, DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING      
9501 U.S. HWY 441 
WILLIAMS-JOHNSON BLDG./ROOM 133 
LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34788 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
7. TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED 

Check one: 
A. THE CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED TO INCREASE/DECREASE FUNDING AMOUNT AS SET FORTH IN ITEM 8 BELOW: 

 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED SOLICITATION IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 8 BELOW: 
 

C. OTHER (Set forth in Item 8 below) 
 

IMPORTANT: CONTRACTOR  IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND RETURN     1 ORIGINAL SIGNED COPY (IES) TO THE ISSUING OFFICE. 

IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND RETURN     1 ORIGINAL SIGNED COPY (IES) TO THE ISSUING OFFICE. 

8. DESCRIPTION OF ADDENDUM: Answers to Questions Received. 
1. Are you seeking full services, such as civil and/or geotechnical engineering? 

a. Yes. 
2. Can you provide information on which educational programs the College proposes for the New Workforce 

Development Center? 
a. Artificial Intelligence, Accounting, Business, Computer Science, Corporate Training, Cybersecurity, Data 

Science, Marketing, Programming, and Virtual Reality 
 

3. Is there a date range we have to adhere to for our references and projects? 
a. Projects completed in the past 5 years are preferable.  

4. Can an engineering firm be on more than one team for this RFQ? 
a. Yes 

5. Will covers, tabs and forms be counted toward the page limit? 
a. No, required forms, tabs, and cover pages are not counted toward the limit. 

6. Would you be willing to sign an NDA for the financial information? 
a. No. 

7. Please advise if the College would consider proposed adjustments to the language of Section “EE” 
Indemnification to make it more in line with the Florida Statutes Section 725.08 

a. Yes 
 

9. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES REQUIRED 
 
 
 Ross Wilson     Director of Procurement              
Name(Print)                                                                            Title 
 
 
       2/13/2024               
Signature      Date Signed 
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